
TOWN OF HARWICH, MA 

WIXON LANDING PIER IMPROVEMENTS 

PRE-BID QUESTIONS 

1. Please reference Specification 02 10 00 (Site Preparation) paragraph 1.05 and advise if 

the Pier and Parking Area is to remain open to the public during construction? 

The public landing, ramp and float will be closed to the public during construction.  

The road leading to private home and business will need to remain open for access. 

 

2. Please reference Specification 02 10 00 (Site Preparation) paragraph 3.01C and confirm 

that Vibration Monitoring is to be performed 2-weeks prior to start of construction? 

Vibration Monitoring is not required for this project. 

 

3. Please reference Drawing C-02 showing locations of Timber Post & Rail.  Please confirm 

that the Timber Post & Rail on both side of the Permeable Walkway Path is to be 

included in Bid Item #Alt 1-1 and not included in Bid Item #4? 

Yes, the post and rail on both sides of the Permeable Walkway Path is included on Bid 

Item Add Alt #1.  It is not included in Bid Item #4. 

 

4. Please reference Drawing C-02 and confirm that the spacing of posts for the Timber Post 

& Rail is 3.5-ft on center? 

The spacing of the posts for the Timber Post & Rail should be 6 ft on-center, not 3.5 ft. 

 

5. Please reference Drawing C-03 Detail H showing Permeable Walkway Paver and confirm 

that no subgrade material is needed for the 3” thick Paver? 

 

No subgrade material that hardens making the permeable walkway impervious should 

be used. 


